

RIFQI PRATAMA JULIANSYAH

+6285156041586 | rifqipratama9@gmail.com | <https://www.linkedin.com/in/rifqi-pratama-juliansyah/> | <https://www.rifqipratamaj.me/>

Kota Bandung

I am a fresh graduate majoring in informatics engineering from the Universitas Komputer Indonesia (UNIKOM). On campus, I joined the Himpunan Mahasiswa Teknik Informatika (HMIF) for 2 periods and served as a staff for the "Pengembangan Wawasan Teknologi Informasi (PWTI)" division, which has duties such as holding seminars or webinars, discussing technology, studying together with juniors related to lectures. Apart from that, I sometimes work on website projects such as online shop websites, landing page websites and others using technologies such as Laravel, React, Javascript, jQuery, Typescript, Bootstrap, Tailwind CSS, Wordpress.

Education Level

Universitas Komputer Indonesia - Bandung, Indonesia

Sep 2018 - Dec 2022

Bachelor Degree in Informatics Engineering, 3.66/4.00

Work Experiences

23 Urban - Bandung, Indonesia

Mar 2022 - Apr 2022

Freelance Web Developer

- Create an Online Store Website for Brand 23Urban using Laravel 8, CSS, Javascript, jQuery, Bootstrap 4 and MySQL
- Slicing design from figma provided by UI Designer into website form using HTML or Laravel Blade, Javascript or jQuery and Bootstrap 4
- Create and design a database schema
- Implement animation on scroll using GSAP
- Integration of checking courier services and shipping costs with the Rajaongkir API
- Make an API list of provinces and cities for the process of checking shipping costs

Freast - Bandung, Indonesia

Sep 2021 - Nov 2021

Freelance Web Developer

- Create an Online Store Website for Brand Freast using Laravel 8, SASS/SCSS, Javascript, jQuery, Bootstrap 4 and MySQL
- Implementing or slicing the design provided by the UI Designer into a website form
- Create and design a database schema
- Integration of checking courier services and shipping costs with the Rajaongkir API
- Created an API for the list of provinces and cities used in the checkout process

Cerita Bahagia - Bandung, Indonesia

Feb 2021 - Dec 2021

Self Employed

Cerita Bahagia is a web for digital-based wedding invitations.

- Design a Cerita Bahagia and Invitation Landing Page UI using Figma
- Implementing or slicing the design into a website using React JS, Typescript and Tailwind CSS
- Using React Router Hash Link to navigate websites

Sienna Boutique - Jakarta, Indonesia

Dec 2020 - Jan 2021

Freelance Web Developer

- Create an online store website using Wordpress
- Create a shop website page using the Elementor page builder plugin
- Implementing an online store using the WooCommerce plugin
- Payment integration with Doku Payment Gateway
- Integration of checking courier services and shipping costs with the "Ongkos Kirim" Plugin

Organisational Experience


Himpunan Mahasiswa Teknik Informatika Universitas Komputer Indonesia - Bandung, Indonesia

Apr 2019 - Sep 2021

Staff

- Holding a Seminar on Cloud Computing with the position of Consumption Coordinator
- Holding a Webinar on Cyber Security with the theme "Man in The Middle Attack (MITM)" with the position of Chief Executive
- Holding a Webinar about Laravel with the position of Publication and Documentation Coordinator (PDD)
- Holding teaching/learning activities for 1 semester with materials such as Algorithm, Web, Calculus and others
- Manage and maintain the Informatics library
- Create and design a website for the HMIF Association Chairman Election (PILKAHIM) and act as a Frontend Developer

Skills, Achievements & Other Experience

- **Junior Web Developer Certification** (2022): Implementing user interfaces, Write code according to the principles according to guidelines and best practices, Using libraries or pre-existing components, and Organize functions, files or other resources neatly
- **"Build Progressive Web Apps (PWA)" Dicoding** (2020): Get to know Progressive Web App, Promise in JavaScript, Service Worker, Cache API, Storing Local Data with IndexedDB, Using Web Push Notifications, Using the Workbox Libraries and Deploy PWA
- **"Learn Basic Web Programming" Dicoding** (2019): HTML, CSS, Responsive layout using Flexbox, Basic Javascript and DOM Manipulation, and Local Storage to store calculation history from calculator project
- **Fullstack NodeJS Web Developer "Code X Academy ID"**  (2023): Working with Team to create a Fullstack Web (ERP Hotel System) using NextJS, Redux Saga, TailwindCSS, NestJS.